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From: Anne Witham - Ellis [anne.witham@home.nl]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 May 2008 7:38 PM
To: Committee, EM (REPS)
Cc: anne.witham@home.nl
Subject: Submission

From: Anne Witham - Ellis
E-mail: anne.witham@home.nl
Phone: 050 - 5776052

Address:

Bataviastraat 55B
9715 KL  Groningen

Message:

To: The Committee Secretary, JSCEM

Dear Sir,

Please accept this submission for the JSCEM's Inquiry into the 2007 Federal 
Election.  ADD YOUR TEXT HERE Is this only open to Australians? I have lived 
here for 30 years having moved from the UK when I married due to my ex's work 
here. I am still not allowed to vote except in the Gemeente elections. I pay my 
taxes, my childeren were all born here and educated at Dutch schools (they are 
in the same situation as they also have British nationality and passports)and I 
make use of the health systen being diabetic. I have been told that the only way
to be able to vote is to become a Dutch citizen which I do not wish to do. 
Having seen what has happened and what is happening not only in this country but
in the world I would dearly love to cast a vote to try and rectify some of the 
situations.

Mrs. Anne Witham - Ellis 
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